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Tlopd's Register of Shipping,

71, Fenchurch Street, E.C.3.

6th August, 1936.

Dear Sirs,

With reference to your report Wo.15767 on the
8.8+ "JOLLY GIRLS", Messrs. Smith's Dock Co's Yard N0.995,
I shall be glad if you will stste what means are provided
for first charging the air receivers.

At the same time I have to point out that your
Eleetric Light Report on this case is awaited.

I am, Dear Sirs,

Yours falthfully,

Secretary.

The Surveyors,
MIDDLESBROUGH .
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